Subject: [Ext] RE: CIP-CCG Meeting Placeholder [20 UTC] - Marco is Moving On

Date: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 at 13:36:03 Eastern Daylight Time
From: Lori Schulman
To: Jessica Puccio, Evin Erdogdu, Marco Martinelli
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Hi Evin and Jessica,

Itis with bittersweet feelings that | share that Marco Martinelli will be moving on from the IPC to
start a job at the UN next month. He has done such a great job. He will be missed for sure. | am the
IPC rep moving forward and we will find an alternate ASAP. | plan to be on the call in a few hours.

With kind regards,
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From: Jessica Puccio <jessica.puccio@icann.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 6:20 PM

To: Jessica Puccio; cip-ccg@icann.org

Subject: CIP-CCG Meeting Placeholder [20 UTC]

When: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: https://icann.zoom.us/j/92040454502?pwd=dFRhSUIXWEp3WTdDY3JhdUxiOWdsdz09

updating the remainder of the series — 20 UTC is the time slot for this meeting.

Hello volunteers -

Following the placeholder that was just sent for 14 UTC, please accept this recurring meeting
placeholder for the 20 UTC time slot in keeping with the provided meeting preferences.

Your active participation will contribute significantly to the success of this project. If you
encounter any scheduling conflicts and are unable to attend, please notify the team in advance.

Thank you for your commitment and we look further to productive discussions and collaborative
efforts.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://icann.zoom.us/j/92040454502?pwd=dFRhSUIXWEp3WTdDY3JhdUxiOWdsdz09

[icann.zoom.us]

Meeting ID: 920 4045 4502
Passcode: mg6y~c?@u2
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